
. Ackerman, Jeffrey A - DNR 

From: Ackerman, Jeffrey A - DNR 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 10, 2017 3:06 PM 
'Rick Frieseke' 

Cc: tott@fecinc.us 
Subject: RE: DB Oaks property 
Attachments: 4400-237.pdf; RE: DB Oak file review; 712.pdf 

Hi Rick, 
I reserved meeting room at 10:30 am on Nov 16th here in Fitchburg to discuss the case. The fee is $700; please submit 
the fee with and the technical assistance request form (attached). I also attached my 2014 file review email, per your 
request. And as a follow-up to our phone call, the project will need to comply with the oversight and certification 
requirements in NR 712, as well as the rest of the NR 700 series rules. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http:ljdnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Jeff Ackerman 
608-275-3323 
jeff.ackerman@wisconsin.gov 

-----Original Message-----
From: Rick Frieseke [mailto:rfrieseke@fecinc.us] 
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 7:36 AM 
To: Ackerman, Jeffrey A- DNR <Jeffrey.Ackerman@wisconsin.gov>; tott@fecinc.us 
Subject: DB Oaks property 

Jeff 

We have been retained to work on the DB Oaks property (BRRTS # 02-28-176509) in Fort Atkinson. 

We would like to meet with you to discuss the status and scope of work towards closure. 

Please give us a call. 

Rick Frieseke 

Friess Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
6637 North Sidney Place 
Milwaukee, WI 53209 

414 228-9815 work ph 
414 228-9816 work fax 
414 731-9875 cell 
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